ABC FOI 201920-068
Document 1

From: 47F
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 9:42 AM

To: FOI ABC

Subject: Fallout. Field of Thunder . Maralinga.
Attachments: FOI request letter.pdf

FilingDate: 19/12/2018 2:40:00 PM

Please see request letter attached.
With thanks



Monday 3" December 2018

Via email to: foi.abc@abc.net.au

FOI Contact Officer

Corporate Affairs

Australian Broadcasting Corporation
PO Box 9994

Sydney NSW 2001FOI request letter.
Dear Sir/Madam,
This is a request for the purpose of the Freedom Of Information Act.

| request that you provide me with a copy of all correspondence (including memoranda and
emails) and all other documents to or from the ABC and between any of the persons listed
below relating to the proposed narrative drama projects titled, “Fallout”, “Maralinga” and
“Field of Thunder”.

Individuals:
Michael Brindley
Kim Dalton
Peter Duncan
Richard Finlayson
Kym Goldsworthy
Andrew Gregory
47F
Sally Riley
Carol Sklan
Vincent Sheehan
DrJared Thomas

Return address:

47F

With thanks,

47F



ABC FOI 201920-068
Document 2

26 June 2018

ABC Legal Department

Australian Broadcasting Corporation
GPO Box 994

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Madam,

We write in response to your letter dated 16 February 2018 (“Your Letter”

scope of
request




out of scope of request




out of scope of request

3. FOI Request Application:

As stated above, this letter constitutes a I'reedom of Information request application pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) (the “FOI Act”). Our clicnt formally requests access to the following
documents, created from 1 January 2015 to 26 June 2018, inclusive:

) Any Slack messages with any of the following terms: I
e
E—

i) Any communications scnt via a software-based messaging platform with any of the following terms:

e 47F
I

iii)  Any emails from or to any ABC email address (“@abc.net.au”) with any of the following terms:

47F
e

iv)  Any emails, and any attachments to those emails, sent by [ relating to [ A47F
[ including its:
a)  Video content;
b)  Staff members;
¢)  Presenters;
d) Platform; and
¢) Format

v) Any cmails, and any attachments to thosc emails, sent by [ relating tof 47F
[ including its:
a)  Video content;
b)  Staff members;
c) Presenters;
d) Platform; and
¢) Formag




vi)  Any documents, within the mcaning contained in the FOI Act, containing research on competing
or comparable broadcasts to Play School Story Time;

vii)  All cmails sent from any ABC email address (“@abc.nct.au”) to any [0 [0 email A47F
address| 0 including any attachments to those emails;

viii)  All documents related to the development and commissioning of Play School Story Time, including
but not limited to:

a)  the format pitch for Play School Story Time;

b)  the format presentation for Play School Story Time;

c) the “production bible” (as that term is known in the cntertainment industry) for Play School
Story Timc; and

d)  rccords of any meetings of the ABC at which the commissioning or production of Play School
Story Time was proposed, considered or approved;

ix)  Any complaints made by members of the public to ABC in regard to Play School Story Time.

All notices in relation to the above request can be sent by mail to " 47F
1

out of scope of request



47F












